UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN PERSONAL TRANSPORTERS, COMPONENTS THEREOF, AND PACKAGING AND MANUALS THEREFOR

Inv. No. 337-TA-1007

Order No. 4: Setting Target Date

By publication of a notice in the *Federal Register* on June 24, 2016, pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, the Commission instituted this investigation to determine:

- (a) Whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 3–5, and 7 of the '230 patent [U.S. Patent No. 6,302,230]; claims 1–5 and 7 of the '763 patent [U.S. Patent No. 6,651,763]; claims 1–3 and 5 of the '330 patent [U.S. Patent No. 7,023,330]; claims 1–4 and 6 of the '607 patent [U.S. Patent No. 7,275,607]; claims 1, 3–5, 10–12, and 17 of the '872 patent [U.S. Patent No. 7,479,872]; and claims 1–3 and 5–20 of the '984 patent [U.S. Patent No. 9,188,984], and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;
- (b) whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor by reason of infringement of the '948 trademark [U.S. Trademark Registration No. 2,727,948] and the '942 trademark [U.S. Trademark Registration No. 2,769,942], and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

81 Fed. Reg. 41342 (June 24, 2016).

The complainants are Segway, Inc. of Bedford, New Hampshire; DEKA Products

Limited Partnership of Manchester, New Hampshire; and Ninebot (Tianjin) Technology Co., Ltd.

of Tianjin, China. The respondents are Inventist, Inc. of Camas, Washington; PhunkeeDuck, Inc.

of Floral Park, New York; Razor USA LLC of Cerritos, California; Swagway LLC of South

Bend, Indiana; Segaway of Studio City, California; and Jetson Electric Bikes LLC of New York,

New York. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is also a party to this investigation. *Id.*

Based upon the complaint, the notice of investigation, and the administrative law judge's current schedule, it is determined that the initial determination on alleged violation of section 337 shall be due on May 18, 2017, and that the target date for completion of this investigation is September 18, 2017, which is approximately fourteen months and three weeks after institution of the investigation.¹ *See* 19 C.F.R. § 210.51(a); 19 C.F.R. § 210.42(a)(1)(i).

David P. Shaw Administrative Law Judge

Issued: July 7, 2016

 $^{^{1}}$ In view of the administrative law judge's current docket, the evidentiary hearing in this investigation will likely take place January 25 – 31, 2017.

JUL 0 7 2016

INV. NO. 337-TA-1007

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached **Order No. 4** has been served by hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, **Sarah Sladic**, **Esq.**, and the following parties as indicated,

U.S. 500	R. Barton, Secretary International Trade Commission E Street SW, Room 112A hington, DC 20436	
EOR COMPLAINANTES SEGWAY INC.; DEKA PRODUCTS EIMITED PARTNERSHIP; AND NINEBOT (TIANJIN) TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.:		
Tony V. Pezzano, Esq. HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP 875 Third Avenue New York, NY 10022	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other:	
FOR RESPONDENT SWAGWAY-LLC:		
Barry F. Irwin, P.C. IRWIN IP LLC 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway, Suite 200 Burr Ridge, IL 60527	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other:	
FOR RESPONDENTS RAZOR USA LLC AND INVENTIST, INC.		
Jonathan J. Engler, Esq. ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG, L.L.P. 1133 Connecticut Ave., NW, 12th Floor Washington, DC 20036	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other:	

CERTAIN PERSONAL TRANSPORTERS, COMPONENTS THEREOF, AND PACKAGING AND MANUALS THEREFOR

INV. NO. 337-TA-1007

RESPONDENT PHUNKEEDUCK, INC.:	
PhunkeeDuck, Inc. 250 Jericho Turnpike Floral Park, NY 11001	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other:
RESPONDENT SEGAWAY:	
Segaway 3940 Laurel Canyon Boulevard #376 Studio City, CA 91604	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other:
RESPONDENT JETSON ELECTRIC BIKES LEC:	
Jetson Electric Bikes LLC 175Varick Street New York, NY 10014	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other: